

Alma Claudine Baluyot

Front-end Developer/Software Engineer



PROFILE

"Hardworking and Responsible Software Developer experience in designing, implementing and maintaining software, with additional experience in front end development - building and maintaining responsive website."



+60-112-141-9568



a.claudine2398@gmail.com



47301 Ara Damansara Petaling Jaya, Selangor Malaysia



linkedin.com/in/alma-claudine-5b6a96182

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Front-end Developer

GoShare Sdn Bhd , Malaysia | May 2020 – Present

- Create website using vuejs, bulma, buefy, bootstrap
- Create Website using Reactjs, typescript, TailwindCSS
- Integrate API in reactjs and vuejs
- Develop existing programs by analysing and identifying areas for modification
- Fixing bugs of existing programs
- Perform Software testing and quality assurance

WORK PROJECT

RebelPoker - <https://rebelpoker.io/>

OMV - <https://omv.netlify.app/>

ProjectOasis - <https://projectoasis.io/>

Beebot - <https://beebot-dev.netlify.app/>

12Kings - <https://dev-12kings.vercel.app/>

Nverse - <https://nverse.netlify.app/>

PLAE8 - <https://www.plae8global.com/>

AgeRewards

SonaRewards

Software Engineer

TMS Software Sdn Bhd – Malaysia | March 2019 - May 2020

- Design and build business applications using java, joget workflow, javascript/jquery, HTML, JasperReports
- Develop existing programs by analysing and identifying areas for modification
- Fixing bugs of existing programs
- Perform Software testing and quality assurance

SEMINAR

- **Stop Think Connect** - April 5, 2017
Bulacan State University Philippines
- **Infin-IT and Beyond** - April 5, 2017
Bulacan State University Philippines
- **Level Up Your Skills: An Introduction to Cloud Computing** - April 5, 2017
Bulacan State University Philippines
- **The 5th IT Congress**: - October 2, 2015
Malolos Convention Center Philippines

KEY SKILLS

Web Development
HTML5
ReactJS
VueJS
CSS
jQuery, Javascript
Java Development
Joget Workflow v5/v6
MySQL
TailwindCSS, Bootstrap, Bulma, Buefy
Axios

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
JasperReports
Arduino Programming
Joget Workflow v5/v6

Work Projects:

➤ SIRIM QAS International Sdn Bhd

Online Claim System (OCS)

- Claim Setup and Claim Request
- Approval Flow, Email Notification, Report Listing

➤ Sunway System

❖ Sponsorship Booking System

- Sponsorship Booking
- Booking management
- Approval Flow

❖ Event Management System

- Maintenance of the existing system
- Change request by the user in the system

❖ Advertisement Booking System

- Maintenance of the existing system
- Change request by the user in the system

❖ Event Order System

- Maintenance of the existing system

MIS Assistant Form

RCBC Bank Corporation – Philippines | August 2017–December 2017

- Provided Level 1 support, handled troubleshooting computer.
- Format Computers and Installation of Programs
- Edit or review documents
- Involves scanning documents, copying documents, physically or electronically filing documents, organizing documents.
- Answers Phone Calls
- Layout and Design of Tarpaulin using Adobe Photoshop

EDUCATION

BS in Information and Communications Technology

2014 – 2018

Bulacan State University – Malolos, Bulacan, Philippines

Awards:

Nominated for Best Thesis Project

Garden Angels Integrated School

2010 – 2014

Balagtas, Bulacan, Philippines

Awards:

Academic Excellence Awardee
Best in Computer Subject
Champion in Sound Effects Editing

CERTIFICATES

Microsoft Technology Associate Passer Networking Fundamentals

2014 – 2018

La Consolacion College
Malolos, Bulacan, Philippines

HSK Level 1 Passer (Mandarin)

2014 – 2018

La Consolacion College
Malolos, Bulacan, Philippines

REFERENCE

Selen Çaçá

Software Developer
ADD Blockchain Studio
+60123520410

Aika Peralta

Software Engineer
TMS Software Sdn. Bhd
+601121431795